SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 138

SENATOR GEORGE ROSKIE, Senate District 21, introduced his cosponsor
Represantative Joe Kanduch.

REPRESENTATIVE JOE KANDUCH, Sr., District 89, spoke in support of the

J¢ £
bill.

SENATOR GEORGE POSKTE said this is a joint effort between the houses
tc try to solve the long standing differences as to how the land

should be used. He said this determination should be done expeditiouslv
and not delayed any longer than necessary.

ROLERT s Association, pass ad to the committee
memnars a draft report (exhibit 1) from the Division of Forestry on
what wo 1T proposed land would ¢o into the wilder-
ness category : s unlikely but does ql 2 us the potential
of what we face 1in Montana. Exhibit 2 shows an estimate of national
forest receipts that Montana is in line to receive this veay. A sheet
attached to this exhibit shows what each county's share would be. Mr.
Helding said these receipts show a 17% drop this year as timber sales
were less due to RARE II and inapility to harvest the timber. Exhibit
3 is an Independent Record article which he said pointed out how high
Junber prices have jumped, which Mr. Helding attributed to a limited
supply of timl I

ber due at Least partly to indecision c¢n RARE II arsas.

he indicated land being inventoried by that foﬁ» ral agency.
for the committee's perusal a U.S. Forest Study repori

Mr. Helding said Montana could end up with a significant

that a lot of our area would be set-aside land. He menticred

© problem with ambient air standards--if there are over 5,000

~res in a park, the air is classified as pristine. He said while under

the law RARE II lands would be Class 2, if there was enough acreage a

ition could change the classification. This, he felit, would permit
government to have a say on private land that is up wind.

he said, they would like a speedy resolution to these pro-

at we can get on with the problem of keeping people working

bills.

B
I
)
8

3

be]
o
o
}‘
o
i

PETER JACKSON, WETA, said

a resolution that shows a lot of common sense. He sald 1t ig audrec5~
ing som very important points that should be addressed in the RARE II

situaticn.




bace 2*

March 7, L1379

A, KINCTON, ickes Forest Ind., spoke in sup
basic industries are c¢n a decline in Montana
upcline. He salid we just study some things
NINA SMITH, International Snowmobile Council
Associaticon, spoke in support. She said the
1f these areas are classified as wilderness
said they are affected not only for their
livelihood. She felt there should be a time

be settled. said delay

COnRtYoversy.

She

s and indecisions

recreation

the bill.
dies

por He
and are oOn an

3314
Fw
(o]

and Montana Snowmobile
vy are concarned because
their group is ouk Sha
put for their
table an:l things should
will lead to further

DON ALLEN, Montana Peinroleum Association, said they endorse passage

of the resolution. He said in view of the Iranian situatiocn we should

make every effort to explore and perhaps discover a fieid that could

furnish ercut . gas for fifty or more years. He felt deiay should be

avolided

Chalrman Shel on left to testify at another hearing and Vice-Chairman

Harper assumed the chair.

BILL CUNNINGHAM, The Wilderness Society

therce is a need to recognize the wildeine

usze of the land. He said most of the lan

designation is in the higher elevations a

He said tniie problem in the timber industry ik

ment and not wilderness areas. He said t d
(Abzarokee) and can't receive a higher des T o

separate from the wilderness designation. He said the lete Senator

Lee Metcalf started this and there was four years of hard work befors

the studies even becun. He said there are nine high quality roadless

areas in “the study. He said it doesn't make good sense Lo say to heck

with anything. He said it will take time to be fair to all the people

who work and live in Montana.

LEONARD SARGENT, EIC, said they also rise in oppositicon. He didn't

believe the rtJOlution is necessary. He said timber and mining have

always pOﬂplalned about the wilderness ar<as. He said the way the

RARE IT studies is going is not encourqjlrg to pecple concerned ahout

the wilderness but shoulﬂ be a al encouragement to the industries.

Rep. Kanduch said tha® 80% of the people who testify for wildesrness

areas 4O not kKnow what a wilderness Jc—wtqny oypect roads and camping

zpots. s said there hasn't been a tinber sale in the Beartooths since

the star:z. He s21d what they are asi ww 1s that they can go ahead

on the multiple use areas--and 1f it is wilderness area to put it down

as such.

ﬁu**hg questions Rep. Kanduch said he had no problem with instant
vildernass.  Ren. Mebride asked why then the language cn pags 2,

li;cz 4 zhrough 19.



TTNIAME O RTTT
SbivaAd® il 403

ENATOR HARQLD L. DOVER, District 24, said this bill could ha

'\T =
guite an impact as water is one of our mest cherished resources
and in great demand by our neighbors. He said sewage effluent

is a large source of water--up to 18 million gallons a day dis-
charged back into the main stream at Billings. He said 1f this
were taken out and diverted say for coal slurry or some such thing,
it could have an effect on our downstream flows.

)

RONALD WATERMAN, Montana

, tion, spoke next in support.
Coples ol nis testimony committee members and
a copy is exhibt 5 and part .

PETER JACKXSON, WETA, spoke in support. He said this point sho
1 cloar now.

CLARK, Mentana Railroad Brotherhoods, said they concurrad

thay support
stay in.

Senator Cover closed and the commititca asked questions. Rep. Harger
asked 1if this means that a sewage plant that receives sewage is going
to have to file a water right claim. Rep. Scully said there was no
soint of diversion on this water.

Also signing as supporting the bil
John Delano, Montana Railr oad
Czri ¥Xnutson, BMWE, Giendive

L

SENATT BILL 323

TON
'

wm
5]
(7]
T
-3

i his bill would provide that cer-
atural gas or crude oil facilities and associated facilities
not within the definition “facility”™ under the Montana Major
ility Siting Act. He said a recent court decision by Judge
om interpreted the MSFA to include certain 011 and gas pipe-
Lch he said were never intended to be covered He said this
>rious problems as these ¢ie1ds bend to perm1+ rla?lnq and
hzn comply with the MSFAR even more likels . He
we need to encourage pr@éucclop anad not set up roadbaocrs. He
the DNRC would not be able to handle the EISs ard extra co
lved in including all these consumer pipelines. a
pipelines would still be included. He said the
1 plant at Culbertscon and pilan to run more lines i

i

in this bill is noedad.

TOR ED SMITH, District 1, sa
N

= 00

d thi
; i

)]
-
o’

00 k-

=
[OR
je
n -
ur*W
O +h
hofu
i)

n

o8]
e ]

-
L

(’:v

ot
)

f
JRr

W RO NN
O 0 R

[T GRS ]

83}

o
o
(@]

-

:Il
O
o0
o
}.—A
(o]

o
2
4

D
oy
o

fmd
o R
U
=y
Q<

v

bn ot e b
e
<

-
O
]
"
=t
|
=
o

{7



m Asscciation, spcke in support.  He said
that under MPSA the conversion facility
gas. He said thi I inter-

L5 is an unreal
1 kinds of havoc. He said he had attendad
a meeting in Shalby to *rv to work to solve some of the problems. He
said MFSA was not i;tended to apply to the facilities in the oil and
gas fields. He said the language in the bill was agreed tc by the
pecple of DNRC and there was no intent to weaken the act but merely
to clarify it. He said two others had hoped to be present--one from
Choteau and a representative of the Great Falls Gas Company but were

LESTER L.OBLE, Montana Dakcta Utilities, spcke in support. He said in
regard to the gas associated with oil prod u:tion, }DU has found a
significant edge in their awpnility to get into the o0il field and connect
the associated gas. He said the competitive edge will be lost unless I
this clarification of the MFSA is made.

WARD SHANAEAY, NWorthern Tiery Pipeline Company, spoke in support saying I
the bill wvas amended to the satisfaction of th r company and the DNRsC
in the Senate. 2 said his cohoan is complying with the Monitana Eavire:
mental Act In the preparation of the it project. I
30B CANNON, Montana Power Company, spoke in the langua
of the siting act very clearly po;nteﬁ out L we ares

talk out ar2 not included. He said the DNR - : make

clea er pipelines from Rxcnle to Colstrip were covered by the
siting two deleted words guve grounds for the conclusion that
pipelin cw in the siting act. He sald they are trying to get

more the area between Bilg Coulee and Red Lodge. He sgaid they
have l@ to reach an agreement with two landowners in the Reedpo:

o
—_—
D
m(

ief is before the judge now.

ATTI T -~ T I P
NELLE FALLON ’ MO

5
CJ
J \J

Chamber of Commerce, said they support the bill

DCN MACINTYRI, DNR&C, said -t has always been their position that this I
type of facility 1s not covered under the preoant law. He said he is
not going to stand before the comnittee and say we do not have the staff
noer the desire to cover natural gas pipelines. He said they do supposrt I
this amendment to the MFSA, a.though they think there are some problems
with taking out this partica.ar language. I

SJILL PRASER, Grey Cliff, spoke in opposzition to the bill. Heo
wa2s ono of the landown:rs whese land lay in the path of the pr
‘ inelins He zaid he was a ranchor who did not like t
on.  He said if thev hrve any stalling aciion
“ontana Facility Siting Zot. He said except for
Judge Shans-rom they would probably be lost now

sSa
op
Q

sa 2 to them and said they wcre going to build
ac said they told us what they would cffar ax‘
it i i d ridiculous

di Y de

hi £ g w1

: rosoacrczs oo f




spoke
cent court deci

n Lhe rec
where the pipeline was going on

.

4

g

Cremer

huffalo jump,
regotiation.
alike, but
tool the
have to have
for this

he asked them to
He said the unde
he knew this was no
their sa
reason he is

y=-—-to get
against

=
oo O

RR

051

r

L
3]

S H

o
-~

0
g
o

Hup
In closing Senator Smith said
the bill passes there
development. He mentioned a
in Sheliby.

unliess C

= r

4
4

D

ct W

"

.

e

)

9]

jt o

0 e D

=

.

t

the comm
should b
construc
main co
tion is a
ere tOtjcij
, he said, are
back to ground
14 be as before
anguage in the

.
»

"y
[

4

v O
5
ol
0
Py
o
e
U

o
X
©
o
[
[N
.
vk

U e
=

rer
o
ot
H
0]
n

[ et

I

0
N0

9]
i
o)

I
o
n

(

2
O

[

o+

B

-
}-.J
ft

O 00
(D

r

= BA
0]
MmO
"._A .
)
—
0
0

Yo

‘I""'

[

-
Hh
)
[uglte
=l
ek

-

»

:Y O Wy 3 o

)

i

\
“

T

(

e b
o}
}.l .
-
o

-t

u

¥

-

ot

o

{00
-

Ted
t

~
h O T - O

[N

PR
td o2
=

U
.
o
0

(F bt e

Py

Corr; 3

il

~line. Sen. ith
ar case and he ho
Rep. Harper sugge
from coal" under the
would have

.d
md o
;

H

/

t 3
[n

000
&%)

Q1 mer

b}
—
®]

of the following bills:

EXE

rancher has to protect

cduced by the pﬁwer company

Sheldsn resumed the chair and opened the

in

ision.
Lll.o
consic
rstandi:
t sO.

e

f

was
the
ough a
ving it but thg‘v wWags no
was that all would be paid
said the MFSA is the only
t his la Dd~~bh@ only opportunity they
a change made or whatever. He said
the bllL.

COmpany

)

spoke
who do

ion saying the siting
to fight a

7

he sympathized =
culd be
ent

rith the proble
moratorium on olil
shortage

o

~
ec

jal
no

ittee,
€ exXomprie
tion of
ncern is
fforded. annon a1d thm only
18 because of the recent court decisicn.
already out and this bill is designed to
zero. I1f the bill © es, he said,
and he said the proposed language is
judge's decision. Mr. Cremer said Lhe
because oif the judge's
said the bill not introduced beca
npd thiz bill would not have any
ed adding a reference to keep

act as it covered pipelines. Mr,

aJol
&
ines.

concerns
under

that

PR

Ll

al

e

wWas

no cbjection to that.

meeting to

CUTIVE SHSSION

N M
SENATE

TO](\

RUSOLUTION 18

Rep. Burnett moved be

concurred in. FHeo.

hegdy moved Lo postpone consideraticn of

pening to HJIJR 6 in the 3enate. Motion
Curtiss, Bertelscon, Spilker and Burnett




1379

the impact would be 1f the effluent 13 missiag. He said it could
have a great impact on the nderjround aunfLrs. He said the depart-
ment has taken thﬁ stand that they have control of this water. This
bill will try to keep it that wgy—“urawr the control of the state
rather than the city. Question was called and 3 roll call vote was
taken. The motion carried with Rep. Harper voting no and Rep. Fagg
and Rep. Huennekens absent.
Chairman Shelden asked if there would be interest in a helicopter
trip. He said the National Guard has to put irn so many hours of
flying time and would be willing to take the committee.
Meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m.
Respectfully subnitted,

‘/;' . / /'

4 } /J P

/, if ///' LY ‘u O

H. ’hELPmN CnaL rman

Fmalia AL Satre, Sec.





